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Description —Commercial Wholesale Agreement document requested by staff in its general data
request dated 12/10/08.

On March 26, 2009, New Talk, Inc. (New Talk) filed a “Request for Confidential Classification”
of its AT&T Commercial Wholesale Agreement. Upon staff’s review of the request, and
subsequent discussion with New Talk, the company communicated to staff its preference that
staff treat the document as a “Claim for Confidential Classification.” (See Attachment)

New Talk also communicated that if a party other than staff requests public disclosure of the
document, New Talk would reassert its “Request for Confidential Classification.” If additional
detail is needed, please advise. Thank You.
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Curtis Williams

From: Mark Foster [mark@mfosterlaw.com]

Sent:  Friday, May 22, 2009 2:55 PM

To: Jamie Morrow

Cc: Curtis Williams

Subject: New Talk Commercial Wholesale Agreement Docket No. 080673-TX

Dear Ms. Morrow:

New Talk, Inc. filed a formal request on March 26, 2009 that “New Talk’s ‘Commercial Wholesale Agreement” be
treated as confidential.

At this time, New Talk, Inc. would prefer that staff proceed with its review of this docket treating the
aforementioned formal request for confidentiality as a claim for confidentiality.

If a party other than staff requests public disclosure of this document, New Talk, Inc. will reassert its formal
request that this document be treated as confidential, at that time.

Signed
Mark Foster

Mark Foster

Attorney at Law

702 Rio Grande Street
Austin, TX 78701

(512) 708-8700

(512) 697-0058 Fax
mark@mfosterlaw.com
www.mfosterlaw.com
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